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Association of Chartered Certified Accountants www.accaglobal.com

British Institute of Architectural Technologists www.biat.org.hk

British Institute of Facilities Management www.bifm.org.uk

Building Maintenance Guidebook www.info.gov.hk/bd/english/
documents/code/bmg/BDG_ENG.pdf

Building Management Resources Centre www.buildingmgt.gov.hk

Chartered Institute of Housing www.cih.org

Chartered Institute of Housing www.cih.org.hk
Asian Pacific Branch

HK Bilingual Law Information System www.justice.gov.hk/home.htm

HK Department of Health Central www.cheu.gov.hk

Health Education Unit

HK Environmental Protection Department www.info.gov.hk/epd

HK Food and Environmental www.fehd.gov.hk
Hygiene Department

HK Home Affairs Department www.buildingmgt.gov.hk
Building Management

Hong Kong Association of Property www.hkapmc.org.hk
Management Companies Ltd

Hong Kong Bar Association www.hkba.org

Hong Kong Computer Emergency www.hkcert.org/home.html
Response Team Coordination Center

Hong Kong Estate Agents Authority www.eaa.org.hk

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants www.hkicpa.org.hk



Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate www.hkir.com

Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre www.hkiac.org

Housing Managers Registration Board www.hmregistration.org.hk

Institute of Clerks of Works (Hong Kong Branch) www.icwhkb.org

Institute of Real Estate Management www.irem.org

International Facility Management Association www.ifma.org

International Facility Management Association www.ifma.org.hk
(Hong Kong Chapter)

Property Council of Australia www.propertyoz.com.au

Real Estate Institute of Canada www.reic.ca

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors www.rics.org.uk

Singapore Housing Development Board www.hdb.gov.sg

The Association of Building Engineers www.abe.org.uk

The Hong Kong Association of www.hkaat.org.hk
Accounting Technicians Limited

The Hong Kong Institute of www.hkifm.org.hk
Facility Management

The Hong Kong Institute of Housing www.housing.org.hk

The Hong Kong Institute of www.hirea.org.hk
Real Estate Administration

The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors www.hkis.org.hk

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers www.hkie.org.hk

The Institute of Real Estate Studies of www.tsinghua.edu.cn
Tsinghua University

The Institution of Incorporated Engineers www.iiehk.org.hk

The Law Society of Hong Kong www.hklawsoc.org.hk

The Singapore Institute of Surveyors and Valuers www.sisv.org.sg

US Department of Housing and www.hud.gov
Urban Development

�� !"#$%&'( www.realestate.gov.cn
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